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Thursday, July 18, 2019 
 
The following are the questions posed to VVTA during the Question and Answer period 

which ended on Friday, July 12, 2019, and VVTA’s answers to the questions.: 
 
Q1: “Who is/are the current vendor/s for the services requested within this solicitation?” 

 
A1: Flyer’s Energy, LLC, is providing both the fuel delivery and the Cardlock system. 

 
 

Q2: “What is the current pricing for the services provided by the current vendor/s for the 
requested services within this solicitation.” 

 
A2: For Cardlock: Margin = $0.18 

   Markup for Network/Remote purchases = $0.08  
 For Fuel Delivery: Freight = $0.34 

   Margin = <$0.03> 
 
 
Q3: “How many cardlock locations are provided by the current vendor for the requested 

services within this solicitation?”  
 
A3: All locations within the CFN Fuel Network.  However, a bulk of the usage is at a 

location within the City of Barstow. 
 
 
Q4: “Is Victor Valley Transit requesting bulk fuel deliveries into onsite bulk tanks?” 
 
A4: Yes.  
 
 
Q5: “If so, could you please provide the addresses of locations with tanks to be delivered 

to?” 
 
A5: One location – 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 
 
Q6: “If so, could you please provide the size of the tanks, the number of each size of tank, 

and an “above” or “below ground” designation for each tank at each location?” 
 
A6: The one and only tank is located below the ground.  It holds 12,000 gallons. 
 
 
Q7: “Is Victor Valley Transit requesting mobile fuel delivery directly into vehicle fuel 

tanks?” 
 
A7: Only to the onsite, underground fuel tank. 
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Q8: “If so, could you please indicate the days or schedule of fueling service needed?” 
 
A8: Usually twice per month. 
 
 
Q9: “If so, could you please provide the number of vehicles, the type of fuel needed, and 

the average gallons of each product requested per delivery? 
 
A9: The type of fuel needed is 87 octane unleaded gasoline and the average gallons of 

each product requested is 8600 gallons.  
 
 
Q10: “Is Victor Valley Transit requesting a fixed differential to the OPIS index for the term of 

the contract, or is Victor Valley Transit requesting a differential to OPIS that can be 
used to lock in a single dollar value amount per gallon amount for the term of the 
contract?” 

 
A10: The OPIS figure is just for the evaluation of the pricing provided.  VVTA’s resulting 

contract will be based on the amount being charged for the fees above the OPIS and 
required taxes.  VVTA understands that the OPIS index fluctuates and there is no way 
to determine a fixed price per gallon.  However, when evaluating invoices, vendors 
are required to provide the OPIS report that covers the invoices they are submitting. 

 
 
Q11: “How many vehicle cards are currently in use? 
 
A11: 37 
 
 
Q12: “What is size of Unleaded storage tank located at Smoke Tree yard in Hesperia?” 
 
A12: See A6, above. 
 
 
Q13: “Is the mentioned 45 day terms currently applied to the bulk fuel deliveries as well as 

the fleet card invoicing?” 
 
A13: Yes. 
 
 
Q14: “Who is the incumbent?” 
 
A14: See A1, above. 
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Q15: “Can you please provide the bid tabulation for the prior award?” 
 
A15: Vendor   Bid Amount 

Beck Oil         No Bid 
 

            Goodspeed  Bulk: $0.004/Gal Cardlock/Pro:$0.18 / Gal 
            (Later purchased by Flyers)                                 Cardlock/Net: $0.26/ Gal 
 
 SC Fuels   Bulk: $ 0.4219/Gal Cardlock/Pro: $ 0.5765/Gal 
                                                                                        Cardlock/Net:  $ 0.6365/Gal    
 
Q16: “Do you want the OPIS Index report for the base price with or without CAR COST?” 
 
A16: The morning average rack rate was used for the purpose of calculating the fees.  No 

other costs were determined 
 
 
Q17: “Can we bid only bulk delivery or only cardlock service, or do you require both to be 

bid for consideration?” 
 
A17: VVTA set up the bid into 2 line items, so folks can bid for the bulk delivery and/or the 

cardlock system.  The award will be based on the lowest fees per line item. 
 
 
Q18: “For the Bulk tank location on Smoke Tree, What is the tank size, it is above ground 

or underground and what is estimated delivered gallons per fueling event?” 
 
A18: See A6, above.  Deliveries are usually around 8500 to 12000 gallons. 
   
 
Q19: “Currently who is the incumbent for your bulk deliveries of gasoline?” 
 
A19: See A1, above. 
 
 
Q20: “Can you please provide the incumbent for your Cardlock gas deliveries?” 

 
A20: Flyers is the incumbent for cardlock services. 
 
 
Q21: “Can you please provide a few copies of fuel invoices, for bulk deliveries of gasoline?  

Can you please provide a few copies of Cardlock fuel invoices?” 
 
A21: A copy of one invoice for each service is attached to this addendum as “Exhibit 1.” 
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Q22: “What are normal business hours for bulk deliveries of gasoline?” 
 
A22: 8 am to 4 pm M-F. 
 
 
Q23: “Can you please confirm there is only one fuel delivery location, for bulk fuel 

deliveries. Which would be at the 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia Ca.”  
 
A23: Correct. 
 
 
Q24: “Can you please confirm, that a semi and a truck and trailer can fit at your bulk 

delivery location?” 
 
A24: Yes 
 
 
Q25: “Can you please state if you bulk delivery site, requires a pump truck for bulk fuel 

deliveries.”  
 
A25: Gravity fed.  
 
 
Q26: “Can you please provide the winning bid tabulation, from the previous bid.” 
 
A26: See A15, above. 
 
 
Q27: “From time to time, the Colton rack shuts down. And you cannot lift any gas out that 

rack. In cases like this. Are we able to use Los Angeles OPIS unbranded?” 
 
A27: Yes, or the Barstow Rack since that may be closer to VVTA. 
 
 
Q28: “Are there any special fittings required for the bulk gasoline location.” 
 
A28: No.  
 
 
Q29:  “Can you please state what would be average fuel delivery for bulk gasoline 

location.  How many gallons would be ordered at any given time? 
 
A29: See A18, above. 
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Q30: “Can you please state if you’re currently receiving discounts. For invoices paid in net 
10 days?” 

 
A30: VVTA has a number of vendors who provide a 2% discount if paid in net 10 days. 
 
 
Q31: “If we have more than three subcontractors. Can we have them listed as well?” 
 
A31: Please use as many forms as needed to list subcontractors. 
 
 
Q32: “Can you please provide the number of vehicles for the Cardlock deliveries?” 
 
A32: Please see A11, above. 
 
 
Q33: “How many times a week will the vehicles need to be fuel?” 
 
A33: A number of our vehicles have to be filled once, sometimes twice per day.   
 
 
Q34: “What is the lead time given on bulk deliveries.” 
 
A34: VVTA will order as needed 48 hours or more in advance and provide a delivery date. 

Product is to be delivered the date requested.  
 
 
Q35: “Can you please confirm how many bulk fuel locations you have?  And the address 

for each that will need bulk fuel deliveries?” 
 
A35: See A5, above.  
 
 
Q36: “Can you please confirm the tank size of each of the bulk fuel stations?” 
 
A36: See A6, above.  
 
 
Q37: “Can you please state is this all or nothing bid. Do you have to bid on all sections of 

the bid. To be held responsive?” 
 
A37: Please see A17, above. 
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Q38: “Can you please confirm the reference price on page 7 of 8 $2.2673? Is this price 
coming from VVTA? Or is it from actual OPIS?” 

 
A38: The amount was from OPIS – however, it is just for the use of totaling the bid.  The 

award will be based on the fees (markup, freight) above OPIS and the required 
taxes.  

 
Q39: Can you please give more clarification on page 7 of 8. In regards to Markup for 

network/remote purchases? 
 
A39: Some bidders have bid a higher rate for “Out of Network” Cardlock purchases.  This 

line is for bidders to disclose the fee.  If there are two fees, please include both fees 
on this line.  (Example: Network: .08; Out of Network: .18) 

 
 
Q40: “Can you please give more clarification on page 7 of8 in regards to 

Branded/unbranded?” 
 
A40: Rack pricing includes Branded and Unbranded fuels.  VVTA prefers Unbranded 

fuels. 
 
 
Q41: “Can you please give more clarification on page 7 of 8 on MFG. of additive 

package?” 
 
A41: As the fuel is picked up at the Rack facility, there is an option to select different 

additive formulas to the fuel.  Sometimes the additives are proprietary to one or 
another manufacturer.  VVTA wants to know which additives are included in the fuel 
for delivery by identifying the manufacturer of the additives. 

 
 
Q42: “Can you please give more clarification on page 7 of 8 description of additive 

package?” 
 
A42: Please see A41, above. 
 
 
Q43: “Can you please provide the current freight rates charged on each bulk delivery?” 
 
A43: Please see A2, above. 
 
 
Q44: “Currently who is making the transportation deliveries, to your bulk sites?” 
 
A44: See A1, above. 
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Q45: “Will VVTA. Accept ACH or EFT draft has form of payment? What forms of payment 
will VVTA accept? 

 
A45: VVTA prefers to pay ACH or EFT, but can pay by check, as well. 
 
 
Q46: “Will VVTA accept demurrage charges for any deliveries delayed on the offloading of 

fuel?” 
 
A46: No.  It is imperative that the deliveries are made when scheduled. 
 
 
Q47: “Will there be any local business preference given on this bid. If so what would be 

the percentage?” 
 
A47: No.  The funds used to pay for fuel by VVTA are Federal Funds.  It is illegal for VVTA 

to have a local preference for resulting contract. 
 
 
Q47: “Will VVTA accept a 1 percent prompt payment discount? If so what how many days 

will invoice be paid in?” 
 
A47: Please see A30 above. 
 
 
Q48: “Please provide a copy of bill of lading?” 
 
A48: Please see attached “Exhibit 2” 
 
 
Q49: “What is your current sales tax rate on gasoline?” 
 
A49: Please see the invoices attached as “Exhibit 1.” 
 
 
Q50: “Currently are there any fuel monitoring, done by the current vendor.” 
 
A50: No 
 
 
Q51: “Has  the fuel consumption decreased over the years on the current contract in 

place.” 
 
A51: VVTA continues to purchase unleaded gas fuel buses for some of its services.  If 

anything, it has increased by a very small margin in the past couple of months.  
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The Public Bid opening is still scheduled for Thursday July 25, 2019 at 3:00 PM Pacific Time 
at 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Room A104 (Board Room), Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
This addendum is provided to all known proposers for clarification of the subject IFB. 
 
As stated in the IFB, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment G of the 
IFB to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any addenda to this 
IFB may be cause to deem Bidder “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

********* END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1  ********* 
 



ChristinePlasting
Typewritten text
IFB 2019-13 FUEL DELIVERY AND CARDLOCK SYSTEMEXHIBIT 1
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